
From: Laura Beckler  
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2021 9:52 PM 
To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org> 
Subject: Northern Bank‐ 289 Great Road 

 
 
 
**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER**  
Hi Maren, 
Can you please forward the below to the Planning Board.  
Thank you, 
Laura Beckler 
 
 
Hello Planning Board Members, 
 
I am writing to express concerns with the proposed design of Northern Bank at 289 Great Road. 
Specifically, I am concerned that the plan shows a curb cut onto Robinson Road to be used as an 
exit for the bank traffic.  As you can see from the pictures below, the parking for the existing 
dentist office is along the side of the road, there are (and will be for years to come) several 
school aged children on the street who wait for the bus in this area (at least 2 pick ups and drop 
offs a day), and Robinson Road is a narrow street that is barely wide enough for 2 vehicles to 
pass through. Although it appears to be a quiet dead end street it is in fact filled with many active 
families and this proposed traffic flow presents a serious safety concern for all of us.  
 
Sincerely,  
Laura Beckler 
Robinson Road   
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 



 
 

 
 



 


